Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Technical & Madrasha Education Division
Ministry of Education
Planning-1
www.tmed.gov.bd

No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-644

Mohammad Shahidullah
Senior Assistant Secretary

From:

To:

Subject:

Chief Accounts Officer
Ministry of Education

45

, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Date: 18.06.2018

Sanction of Government Order (GO) to attend the Innovations in Teaching & Learning (1* Batch) to be held from
23 June to 14 July, 2018 in NYPi (Nanyang Polytechnic International), Singapore or nearest possible date.

The undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of the Government Order (GO) of the People's Republic of
Bangladesh to the following officials to attend the above mentioned program under the following terms and conditions:

Innovations in Teaching & Learning (1% Batch), 23 June to 14 July, 2018

Sl
no.

Name & Designation
(Not according to seniority)

Office /Institution

Mrs. Komrun Naher Akanda,
Instructor (Bangla)

Manikganj Technical School & College
Attached:Technical Teachers Training College

Mr. Md.Moshiour Rahman,
Instructor (English)

Munshiganj Technical School & College
Attached: Natore Technical School & College

Mr. Liton Chandra Saha, Instructor (Chemistry)

Narayanganj Technical School & Collage

Mr. Md. Fokrul Amin, Instructor (Math)

Narayanganj Technical School & Collage

Mr. A.K.M.Anisur Rahman, Instructor (Bangla)

Tangail Technical School & College

Mr. Sankar Proshad Dutta, Instructor (Chemistry)

Satkhira Technical School & College

Mr. Md. Shahidullah, Instructor (Math)

Dewangonj Technical School & College

Mr. Mohammed Harun Or Rashid, Instructor (English)

Begumganj Technical School and College

Mr. Abu Khayer Mohammad Monirul Hasan, Instructor (Physics)

Gouripur Technical School and College

Mr. Bimal Kumar Pandit, Instructor (Math)

Jamalpur Technical School and College

Mst. Jesmin Akter,
Instructor (Physics) & Attached Officer

Gazipur Technical School and College
Attached:Directorate of Technical Education

12.

Mrs. Masuma Khatun, Instructor (Chemistry)

GazipurTechnical School and College

13.

Mr. Md. Younus Bhuiyan, Instructor (Bangla)

Feni Technical School and College

14.

Mr. Abinash Chandra Mondal, Instructor (Chemistry)

Pirojpur Technical School & College

5%

Mr. Satya Ranjion Saha, Instructor (Bangla)

BarisalTechnical School & College

16.

Mst.Shamima Akter, Instructor (Chemistry)

BarisalTechnical School & College

17

Mr. Sukhendu Kumar Das, Instructor (Math)

BagerhatTechnical School & College

18.

Rukhsana Pervin, Instructor (English)

Narail Technical School & College

19.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bahadur, Instructor (Chemistry)

Jessore Technical School & College

20.

Mr. Md. Abdul Hye Siddique, Instructor (Physics)

Hosenabad Technical School & College

02.

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

All expenses related to this perticipation will be borne by Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP).
They will not be provided any part of the salary and allowances in foreign currency.
The period of their stay abroad including transit period will be treated as on duty.

They will not be allowed to stay abroad more than the approved period.
They will have to submit a report to the TMED, Ministry of Education within 15(fifteen) days of their

This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.

No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-644

Copy for information and neccessary action to: (Not according to seniority):

L Secretary, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

2. Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
3. Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.
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(Mohammad idullah)

Senior Assistant Secretary
Phone: 9550830

Date: 18.06.2018
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4 H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of Royal Singapore, House# 5 (NEL), Road# 83, Gulshan#2, Dhaka.
5 H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, 101 Thomson Road# 05-04, United Squire, Singapore.

6. Additional Secretary (Admin & Development), Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Dhaka.
7. Director General, Directorate of Technical Education, Agargaon, Dhaka.
8
9

Project Director, Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP), Agargaon, Dhaka.

. Director General, Directorate of Immigration & Passport, Agargaon, Dhaka.
10.  Joint Secretary (Admin & Finance), Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

11.  P.S to Minister, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

13.  Principal,
4. P.S to the Secretary, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

15.  Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.
16.  Programer/Assistant Programer, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, (With a request to

publish the G.O. in the website).
17.  Senior Assistant Secretary, Consular Section, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka (With a request to process Note Verbal

to the Embassy of Singapore in Dhaka for issuing visa in favour of them)
18.  Immigration Officer, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.

£.18

Senior Assistant Secretary
Phone: 9550830
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Ministry of Education
Planning-1
www.tmed.gov.bd
No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-645 Date: 18.06.2018

From: Mohammad Shahidullah
Senior Assistant Secretary

To: Chief Accounts Officer
Ministry of Education
45, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Subject: Sanction of Government Order (GO) to attend the Innovations in Teaching & Learning (2"d Batch) to be held from
23 June to 14 July, 2018 in NYPi (Nanyang Polytechnic International), Singapore or nearest possible date.

The undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of the Government Order (GO) of the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh to the following officials to attend the above mentioned program under the following terms and conditions:

Innovations in Teaching & Learning gZ“d Batch). 23 June to 14 July, 2018

SL Name & Designation Office /Institution

no. (Not according to seniority)

1. | Shahanara Khandoker, Instructor (English) PabnaTechnical School & College

2. | Mr. Sanjoy Kumar Malo, Instructor (Chemistry) Rajbari Technical School & College

3. | Mst.Mohsena Farida Parvin, Instructor (English) Chapainaowabganj Technical School & College
4. | Mr. Md. Abu sayeed Chowdhory, Instructor (English) DinajpurTechnical School & College

5. | Mr. Abu Sayed, Instructor (Math) Patuakhali Technical School & College
6. | Mr. Md. Abdur Rabbu, Instructor (Math) Jhalakathi Technical School & College
7. | Mr. Md. Mahbuber Rahman, Instructor (Math) Satkhira Technical School & College

8. | Mr. Md. Abdus Salam, Instructor (Bangla) Jhenaidah Technical School & College
9. | Mr. Kazi Abu Shyed Md. Nusmus Sadat, Instructor (Math) Chuadanga Techncal School and College
10. | Mr. Amal Kanti Biswas, Instructor (English) Kustia Technical School & College

11. | Mr. Md. Ferdaus Nowaz, Instructor (Chemistry) Natore Technical School & College

12. | Mr. Md. Abdur Rahim, Instructor (Math) Parbotipur Technical School & College
13. | Mr. Md. Morshedul Alam, Instructor (Math) Nilphamari Technical School & College
14. | Mr. A. T. M Faruk, Instructor (Bangla) Kurigram Technical School & College
15. | Mr. A.K.M. Mossarof Hossen, Instructor (Chemistry) Rangpur Technical School & College

16. | Mrs. Ashrafun Naher, Instructor (Bangla) Rangpur Technical School & College

17. | Mr. Swadesh Datta, Instructor (Chemistry) Feni Technical School and College

18. | Mr. Shovendu Kumar Pal, Instructor (Math) BagerhatTechnical School & College

19. | Mr. Sanjit Kumar Das, Instructor (Math) Shariatpur Technical School and College
20. | Mr. Bhadra Kanta Sana, Instructor (English) Moulovibazar Technical School and College

a)  All expenses related to this perticipation will be borne by Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP).

b) They will not be provided any part of the salary and allowances in foreign currency.

¢) The period of their stay abroad including transit period will be treated as on duty. /
eturn.

d) They will not be allowed to stay abroad more than the approved period.
e) They will have to submit a report to the TMED, Ministry of Education within 15(fifteen) days of their

02.  This is issued with the approval of the competent authority. M{/
06,18

(Mohammad Shahidullah)

Senior Assistant Secretary
Phone: 9550830

No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-645 Date: 18.06.2018
Copy for information and neccessary action to: (Not according to seniority):

Secretary, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.

Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of Royal Singapore, House# 5 (NEL), Road# 83, Gulshan#2, Dhaka.

H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, 101 Thomson Road# 05-04, United Squire. Singapore.
Additional Secretary (Admin & Development), Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Dhaka.
Director General, Directorate of Technical Education, Agargaon, Dhaka.

SEE-NEVIE S S
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10.
Lk
12.
13.

18,
16.

Project Director, Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP), Agargaon, Dhaka.
Director General, Directorate of Immigration & Passport, Agargaon, Dhaka.
Joint Secretary (Admin & Finance), Technical & Madrasha Education Division. Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

P.S to Minister, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.
MUMISE i

Principal,
P.S to the Secretary, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.
Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.

Programer/Assistant Programer, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, (With a request to
publish the G.O. in the website).

Senior Assistant Secretary, Consular Section, Ministry of Féreign Affairs, Dhaka (With a request to process Note Verbal

to the Embassy of Singapore in Dhaka for issuing visa in favour of them)
ﬁ% % 26,19

Immigration Officer, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.
(Mohammad Shahidullah)

Senior Assistant Secretary
Phone: 9550830
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